Buffalo Teachers Federation, Inc. President, FHILIP RUMORE
271 Porter Avenue

Buffalo, New York 14201

(716) 881-5400

www.btfny.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: BTF Delegate Chairperson
FROM: BTF Public Relations Committee

Rachel Lis, Co-Chair
Ruyvette Townsend, Co-Chair

RE: Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra “Kids Take Over Kleinhans” Series

Again this year, the BTF is offering all Buffalo Public School parents/guardians, BTF
members, and their children an opportunity to attend the BPO “Kids Take over Kleinhans”.
Conductor Stefan Sanders has created the perfect introduction to classical music designed for
kids ages 5-10.

The first concert is titled “Super Heroes and Heroines”. It is on Sunday, April 2, 2017
at 2:30pm. Who is your favorite hero — a superhero from the comics like Batman, Superman or
one of the Incredibles? Or maybe it’s a heroine like Merida from Brave, Elsa and Anna from
Frozen or Rey from Star Wars? There is great music to illustrate them all, including heroes in
our community like police and firefighters. Come to the concert dressed as your favorite hero or
heroine. Thank you in advance for support of the Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra.
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BUFFALO TEACHERS FEDERATION
271 Porter Ave. ¢ Buffalo, NY ¢881-5400 (office) # 881-6678 (fax)
PLEASE CHECK BELOW AND RETURN TO THE BTF ASAP

Name

School Home Phone:

Personal Email

# of Tickets Requested
I will pick up tickets at the BTF Office on O Thursday, March 30, 2017
O Friday, March 31, 2017



